
  Boone County Purchasing 
 

  Amy Gerskin          5551 S. Tom Bass Rd. 
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                           Phone: (573) 886-4393 
    agerskin@boonecountymo.org 

________________________________________________________________ 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Amy Gerskin  
DATE:   June 13, 2024 
RE: 25-12JUN24 – TILT DECK TRAILER 
 

Request for Bid 25-12JUN24 for a Tilt Deck Trailer opened on June 12, 2024.  
The County received five (5) bid responses from the following vendors:   

1. Chaves Brothers Management, LLC 
2. Cooper Trailers, Inc. 
3. Holden Industries, Inc. 
4. Phoenix Contracting 
5. Technology International, Inc.  

 

The Road and Bridge Department recommends awarding the lowest bidder, 
Cooper Trailers, Inc. with a bid price of $17,500.00. The Bid Tabulation is 
attached for reference. The County contract number for this purchase is 
C000818.  
 
This purchase will be paid from department 2040 – Road & Bridge Maintenance, 
account 92300 – R&B Road Maintenance Replacement Machinery and 
Equipment.  The budgeted amount for this purchase is $17,600.00. 
 
The Purchasing Department also requests permission to dispose of the following 
item: 

• Trailerman 16,000 lb. Tilt Top Trailer, Fixed Asset tag #19139, serial 
number 5L3EX2420EL001354 

 
 
  
cc:  Greg Edington/ Robert Sapp, Road & Bridge 
 
 Bid File   
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